

Grimsby Archers AGM 2019

Monday 14th October at 7.30pm at Carr Lane Social Club
The Chairman opened the meeting at 7.30pm

Members present: C Petchey, E Petchey, A Harrison, A Hudson, G Johnson, A Beech, R Greenbury, B Hart, H Hart, D Hart, , D Frayne, D Green, B Ballard, R Seddon, F Dunkley, S Burns, K Bryan.

1. **Apologies for absence:** B Merrall, A Merrall, H Sparks, R Jones, R Barwick.
2. **Minutes from previous meeting**
3. **Matters arising:** None.
4. **Officers Reports**
 - 4.1. **Chairman:** He expressed his thanks to Chris, Liz, Karen, Dale, Helen, Ralph and Gary for helping run the club. He expressed a concern about a lack of junior members but this is consistent throughout the county.. Congratulations to Dale for completing his Level 1 coaches' course. Thanked everyone who helped at the Big Archery weekend, Weelsby Have a go and Carr Lane fun day.
 - 4.2. **Secretary:** (report attached)
 - 4.3. **Treasurer and membership returns:** see attached account
 - 4.4. **Records Officer: report** attached
 - 4.5. **Field Archery report:** none
 - 4.6. **Tournament officers report:** attached
5. **Election of Officers**
 - 5.1. **Chairman** Andrew Harrison was nominated by E Petchey, seconded by A Hudson and voted in unanimously.
 - 5.2. **Secretary** Chris Petchey was nominated by K Bryan, seconded by R Seddon and voted in unanimously.
 - 5.3. **Treasurer** Liz Petchey was nominated by F Dunkley, seconded by K Bryan and voted in unanimously.
 - 5.4. **Records Officer** Chris Petchey volunteered to continue in this position.
 - 5.5. **Child Protection Officer open for volunteers**
 - 5.6. **Equipment Officer** It was agreed this is a job that all members should help with.
 - 5.7. **Tournament Officer:** No volunteers. Liz and Helen will run the indoor handicap shoots in the short term. Dale will continue with the indoor league. 2020 outdoor tournaments will be considered later.
6. **Club Subs:** The treasurer expressed the opinion that no increase was required. Proposed by C Petchey, seconded by K Bryan and voted in unanimously.
7. **Presentations:**

Chairman's Cup: Helen Hart

Outdoor classification badges were handed out. Recorded in trophy book.

Harold Frayne Trophy for outdoor handicap series: Richard Seddon

Meeting closed at 8.15pm